



MINUTES FROM COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP MEETING

HELD ON

10 November 2022, 08.30am –Energus, Workington & TEAMS

Attendees:

Chair: Mary Bradley (MB)
 David Wilson (DW)
 Adrian Davis Johnston (ADJ)
 Deborah Naylor (DN)
 Chris Gibson (CG)
 Phil Davies (PD)
 Marion Fitzgerald (MF)- Teams
 Gordon Grant (GG)- Teams
 Ged Sojka (GS)- Teams
 Daniel Rigg (DR)
 Richard Griffin (RG)
 Alison Beard (AB)

Notes: Katy Arnott (KA)

Apologies: Becky Wolstenholme (BW)
 John Coughlan (JC)

Item	Description	Action Lead	By when
1.	<p>WELCOME/APOLOGIES –</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting Apologies received from: Becky Wolstenholme, John Coughlan. Cumbria Chamber of Commerce have resigned from the Community Partnership. (Representative Suzanne Caldwell). 	MB	
2.	<p>COMMUNITY INVESTMENT FUNDING (CIF)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> £1 million grant funding has now been awarded except for around £3k, a proposal to cover this will go to the next CIP. £1 million CIF will renew in January. Grant applications are in the pipeline. Special thanks from the Partnership and recognition given to the CIF Team for delivering this from a standing start. Outstanding achievement. 	MB	
3.	<p>VISIONING</p> <p>Summary of presentation by PD.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> One of the roles of the Partnership is to ensure that there is a vision for the community looking at hosting a GDF. 	PD	



	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> When the Partnership starts to engage on visioning it could increase public awareness of the existence of the siting process and the work of the Partnership itself. Discussion about recognising other local visions already published or in progress. E.g., Local councils, CLEP etc. NWS has procured from the supply chain to facilitate initial visioning work together with the Partnership. Contract ending Dec 2022. Visioning Interviews with Partnership members and contractors are scheduled in November. Visioning Workshop 1 -scheduled 18th Nov- selected members only Visioning Workshop 2-scheduled 8th Dec to involve all available members. 		
ACT102	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> To Contact (University of Manchester, Research Support Office (RSO) re: visioning work and to propose a Teams meeting for the Partnership. 	ADJ/KA	30/11
ACT103	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Share Visioning consultancy briefing with ADJ and RSO Members discussed the need to collaborate and share visioning learning with all Cumbria based Community Partnerships. Chair informed Partnership members of upcoming sessions providing opportunities to learn of wider nuclear plans/visions in Cumbria. To be scheduled in the new year. 	GG To note To note	
4.	SEARCH AREA REFINEMENT	DR	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Members had long conversation about the Search Area electoral boundaries changes. The move from Allerdale Borough Council to Cumberland Council in April 2023 will require changes to the current Search Area. Any Search Area changes to be announced in the new year. Members were informed that any changes to the current Search Area will not be implemented until April 2023. 		
ACT104	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Draft Comms plan requested to communicate Search Area Refinement. 	LK	08/12
5.	AOB	MB	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Update from GG: Plans are in progress re: Shadow Authority contact Update from GG: Survey results expected end of November. 	To note To note	
ACT105	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Add to 8 Dec Partnership Meeting Agenda- <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Partnership Meetings in public: for discussion-Format, frequency etc. Visioning- Workshop 2 Comms plan for Search Area refinement Survey Results. Survey list of Questions feedback 	MB	
ACT106	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> To develop a draft proposal re: Meeting in Public 	MB	
ACT107	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> To plan Community Engagement for refined Search Area 	GG	
ACT108	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Check availability at Energen for upcoming meetings: 	KA	



6.	<ul style="list-style-type: none">○ 8 December Partnership Meeting- Hybrid○ Partnership Meeting, 12 Jan @6.30pm. (Meeting in Public) <p>DATE OF NEXT MEETING</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">● Thursday 8 Dec – Hybrid. Venue TBC	MB	
----	---	----	--

